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ESSEX PLACE-NAMES PROJECT.

The Essex Place-names Project is a County-wide survey to record place- and field-names from historical documents such as Tithe maps and apportionments, estate 

maps, sale and auction catalogues, conveyances, terriers, deeds, rolls, inquisitions and surveys.

The second element of the Project is to investigate on-the-ground visible remains which correspond to the Place-names for actual or potential archaeological, agricultural and industrial sites, and to record natural (topographical) and man-made features which may relate to the Place-name. This involves field-survey in rural and outside investigation in built-up areas.

It is anticipated that the Project will lead to identification of archaeological sites and lost historic buildings;  it will enable analysis of indicators of early settlement, land  holding, agricultural and industrial practices of the County.  It will refine the more precise meaning of descriptive words and elements used by earlier settlers as they gave names appropriate to the topography of the landscape of their time.

For convenience the surveys are based on the parish, recognising that present civil parish boundaries are not necessarily identical to former ecclesiastical boundaries.  Local Recorders are supplied with templates of Record Forms to ensure consistency of recording across the County, and forward completed forms to a Central Coordinator for  transfer to a county computer database which is available at the Essex Record Office to researchers. 

This publication presents part of the information recorded from the Tithe or Estate Award and Map, (and from other documents for this parish.) The full record is contained on the master database in the Essex Record Office, Wharf Road, Chelmsford CM2 6YT and the website www.essex.ac.uk/history/esah/essexplacenames. Parish books are available from the ERO on disc or in hard copy or may be downloaded from the website. Please notify errors to the Place-names Project Coordinator at the Essex Record Office. 

      THE TITHE  MAP AND APPORTIONMENT.
Since medieval times a tenth of the produce of land and stock had been paid by landholders to the church.  At the Dissolution of the  Monasteries, the property of 

many religious houses, including the right to collect tithes, passed into lay hands.  The Tithe Commutation Act which received Royal assent on 13th August 1836 

abolished a rent payable in kind and substituted rent-charges apportioned on each plot or parcel. The tithe-rent  payable was assessed on the average value of  

wheat, barley and oats and was to fluctuate with price movements.

The commutation could be by voluntary agreement between the local owners and payers or, if agreement failed, could be compulsorily imposed by commissioners.  A Valuer was to be appointed to apportion the rent of each parcel of land and tenants could deduct that rent-charge from their rent paid to the landlord.  The task fell to the Tithe Commissioners to produce a map and an Apportionment (Award).  A large-scale survey was produced for over 70% of England and Wales in the following 9 years, and about another 8% up to 1855. Most of the parishes in Essex were surveyed.  The map scales vary. The Award records ownership, tenancy and land-use, field by field and parcel by parcel (often quoting the field name) with the ground area and rent-charge.  

Land that was tithe-free tends to be less accurately mapped and contains few if any of the details recorded for those parcels subject to tithe.  Rights of way and  roads also tend to be neglected. Boundaries of the tithe areas are shown as are some natural features such as streams, ponds, gardens, greens and commons. Buildings are often shown coloured red if dwellings or grey if  not.  Because the Award may have been agreed only some time after the Map was finished, discrepancies occur between the two.  Enclosure Awards, when extant, usually date to the 18th and early 19th centuries.                                                                                                                                                                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 J.Kemble
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Littlebury Parish (in Uttlesford Hundred).

Littlebury Inclosure Map (Essex Record Office: Q/RDc 6B), dated 1805, shows farms, field-names and the names of landowners. Tithe lands due to the Rector and Vicar and indicated.

In his Will dated c. 989, Ælfhelm, a minister, gave Lytlanbyrig to Leofsige, his relation. Æthelred’s Charter granting the monks of Ely 20 hides at Lyttlanbyrig free of all but the common dues (Liber Eliensis pp129-130), dated 1004, contains bounds of Littlebury and Strethall, some of the names of which can be identified (Hess, 1994; Kemble, 2007). Since the bounds include Stretley (alias Littlebury) Green, Stræleage mere (probably the pool in Ash Grove), they are not contemporary with the original charter. In 1008, King Æthelred sold 10 hides at Strethle (Stretley Green) to Ely in return for £9 in gold from Abbot Ælfsige (Hesse,1998). In 1029x1035, Abbot Leofsinus (Leofsige) with the consent of King Cnut settled food rents due to Ely monastery from several estates including Litleberi. In 1042x1066 King Edward confirmed Littelberig to Ely (Whitelock, 1930; Hart, 1971).  By Domesday, St. Ethelreda’s, Ely, still held Litelbyria as a manor for 25 hides together with a berewick called Strathala (Strethall) which William and Alwin had held for 5 hides; Hart (1971) identifies this with Hugh de Berners’ holding in 1086. Ethelwold, bishop of Winchester, had purchased the Isle of Ely and appointed an abbot and monks. Leoffine was the fifth abbot (Reaney, 1935; Morant, 1768).

The little burh  no doubt refers to the Iron Age fort on Ring Hill, formerly Warren Hill, with a 10m wide bank and a ditch, in all enclosing 10.6 acres (Kemble,  2009).

Littlebury was held by Ralph de Berners t.Henry II (1154-1189) from the bishop of Ely for two knight’s fees. After the Dissolution, in 1600 Elizabeth I granted the manors of Littlebury Hall and Hadstock to Thomas Sutton, the endower of the Charterhouse in Smithfield. Littlebury manor was subdivided into Overhall, Merry Crofts and Marriots Yard. The manor of Catmere Hall, earlier Gatemere, was double-moated. In 1543, Henry VIII granted Catmer-hall, a water mill and messuage to John Gate. By alienation it came to William Bradbury. In 1550, sixty-two acres called Bourchiers and 4 acres called Guyes were held by the bishop of Ely. A common called Broom Common lay beside How Wood, on the Inclosure Map represented by Broom Close and Broom Lane.  At Chapel Green stood a chapel.  Burdeux is first recorded in 1541, on the Inclosure Map Bordeaux. It was otherwise called Nether Hall (Morant, 1768). From here a bridge crosses the River Cam to Little Chesterford (Kilford, 2001). A John Felsted (cp. Felstead Crofts) was present at the manor court of Strethall in 1573 (Record Book). 
The church dedicated to Holy Trinity has a 14th century west tower. The reset south doorway is 12th century.  St. Peter’s at Littlebury Green was built in 1885 of corrugated iron with a bellcote (Sanders, 2005; Pevsner, 2007). After the Norman Conquest, Clavering Hundred was taken out of Uttlesford Hundred, formerly (in 1237) divided into East and West. The meeting-place or moot is placed by Christy (1926) where the London-Cambridge road crosses a tributary of the river Cam near where it joins the main river on the boundary of Newport and Wenden at Mutlow Hill now at the railway station.
References:
Christy, M., 1926. The Essex Hundred Moots. Trans Essex Archaeology & History, ns xviii (3), p188.

Kilford, W.K., 2001. The Tithe Place-names of Little Chesterford. Essex Record Office.
Hart, C.R., 1971. Early Charters of Essex. Leicester.

Hess, M., 1994. Anglo-Saxon Bounds of Littlebury. Proceedings of the Cambridge Antiquarian Society, 83, 129.

Hess, M., Melford, D., 1998. The Tithe Place-names of Strethall. Essex Record Office.

Kemble, J., 2007. Essex Place-names, Places, Streets & People. Historical Publications, London. 

Kemble, J., 2009. Prehistoric & Roman Essex.  History Press, Stroud.

Morant, P., 1768. History & Antiquities of the County of Essex, ii, 594.
Morris, J., 1983. Domesday Book – Essex. Phillimore.

Pevsner, N., Bettley, J., 2007. The Buildings of England – Essex. Yale.

Reaney, P., 1935. The Place-names of Essex. Cambridge.

Record Book. Bodleian Library, Oxford. MS Rawl. B318, p153-8.

Sanders, L., Williamson, G., 2005. Littlebury, a Parish History.

Whitelock, D., 1930. Anglo-Saxon Wills. Cambridge.
Place-names of Littlebury.
	Rec’d Office
	Ref no
	Pge
	Doc date
	Place-name
	Alias
	Grd ref
	x
	y
	type
	Natural next
	Manmade next
	Other information

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Airy Pool Meadow
	
	TL
	507
	407
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Annes Wood  
	Ann's Wood,1880,OS
	TL
	486
	394
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Annes Wood Croft
	
	TL
	485
	394
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Ash Grove
	? Stræleage mere, 1004,LibEl
	TL
	483
	383
	wood
	Pool in wood
	
	[see Proc Cam Antiq 

Soc (1994) 83,133]

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Astey Mead
	
	TL
	502
	377
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Beavers Wood
	
	TL
	485
	382
	wood
	
	Elmdon par.S
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Bixetts Croft
	
	TL
	485
	386
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Bixetts Mead
	
	TL
	385
	390
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Bixetts Wood
	
	TL
	485
	388
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Bordeaux
	Burdeux, 1541,LP; Nether Hall, Morant, ii,p594
	TL
	511
	418
	bldg
	
	
	Walter de Burdeaus,1307, Ass; Bird family,Morant

	Morant
	vol. 2
	594
	1550
	Bourchiers, 62 acres
	
	TL
	
	
	land
	
	
	held by Bishop of Ely in 

1550, Morant

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Bradley Hole
	
	TL
	477
	386
	field
	
	Elmdon par. S,W
	[?formed by water erosion of chalk: Proc Cam Antiq Soc (1994),83,133]

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Brands Hill
	
	TL
	520
	375
	
	
	Wendens 

Ambo par. S
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Brands Ley
	
	TL
	481
	396
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Brick field
	
	TL
	493
	393
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Broom Close
	Common called Broom, 30 acres,1768,M
	TL
	500
	395
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Broom Lane
	
	TL
	505
	398
	lane
	
	
	[Littlebury to Chrishall Grange]

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Bucks Croft
	
	TL
	484
	382
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Bury Grove
	
	TL
	516
	396
	
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Bush Pasture Grove
	
	TL
	493
	379
	wood
	
	
	

	OS
	25 inch
	
	1898
	Catlin's Farm
	Catlindan',tHyVII; Catlyne Shotte, 1538,LP
	TL
	490
	386
	
	
	
	[see Martin Catlin, 1805,

Inclosure Map]

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Catmere End  
	
	TL
	492
	395
	.
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Catmere End Close
	
	TL
	493
	393
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Catmere Hall
	Gatemere;Catmer(ehall),1324, DeedsEnrd, 1427,MnAt;

How Hall,1880,OS
	TL
	494
	386
	bldg
	
	
	double-moated, 

1768,Morant

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Centres
	
	TL
	489
	384
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Chapel Green
	Chapel Green, 1777,C
	TL
	496
	381
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Charles's Plantation
	
	TL
	514
	385
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Chatters
	
	TL
	513
	422
	field
	R.Cam E
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Church Wardens
	
	TL
	509
	394
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	ChurchWardens
	Poor's Allotment,1880,OS
	TL
	493
	510
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Cups
	Cups Grove, 1880, OS
	TL
	491
	377
	field
	
	Wendens Ambo par.S
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Earl of Bristol
	
	TL
	500
	395
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Felstead Crofts
	
	TL
	484
	395
	field
	
	
	Nicholas Felstede, 1567, FF; JohnFelsted,1573,RecordBook

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Free Wood Ley
	cp. Frithewude, 13th, AD ii; ffrid(e)wode,1387, Walden
	TL
	478
	394
	field
	Free Wood W
	Elmdon par.W
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Fullers field
	Brick Field, 1880, OS
	TL
	517
	375
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Gamages Wood
	
	TL
	524
	374
	wood
	
	SaffronWalden par. E
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Gates or  Gazers
	
	TL
	515
	396
	bldg
	
	
	John Gate, 1545,LP

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	George Buck
	
	TL
	501
	386
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	George Wilford
	
	TL
	499
	375
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Gravel Pit Close
	
	TL
	516
	399
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Great Carmans
	
	TL
	492
	382
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Great Hooks
	
	TL
	484
	387
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Green Croft
	
	TL
	510
	394
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	25 inch
	
	1898
	Groves Farm
	
	TL
	491
	395
	
	
	
	

	Morant
	vol. 2
	594
	1550
	Guyes, 4 acres
	
	TL
	
	
	land
	
	
	held by Bishop of Ely in 

1550, Morant

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Hales field
	
	TL
	489
	391
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Hales Lane
	
	TL
	493
	387
	lane
	
	
	[Littlebury Green to 

Catmere End]

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Heavy Hill (331.2 [ft])
	
	TL
	520
	416
	
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Hicks Croft
	
	TL
	489
	382
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Hockleys
	
	TL
	495
	391
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Holy Trinity Church
	
	TL
	516
	396
	
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Howe Wood
	How Wood, 1777,C
	TL
	495
	397
	wood
	
	Strethall par. NW
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	John Graves
	
	TL
	503
	391
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Johnsons Bradley
	
	TL
	483
	395
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Johnsons Pen
	
	TL
	507
	388
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Joseph Shepherd
	
	TL
	504
	422
	land
	
	Ickleton par.W
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Kents Paddock
	
	TL
	502
	398
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Lady Croft  
	
	TL
	495
	380
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Lady Croft Wood
	Green Wood,1880,OS
	TL
	491
	380
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Lee Wood
	
	TL
	484
	384
	wood
	
	Elmdon par.S
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Little Butts
	
	TL
	486
	396
	field
	
	Strethall par. NW
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Little Hooks
	
	TL
	482
	387
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Little Wood
	Little Hales Wood, 1777,C
	TL
	495
	388
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Littlebury
	Lytlanbyrig,c.989,Will of Ælfhelm; Lyttlanbyrig,1004,

Grant to Ely.
	TL
	516
	395
	.
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Littlebury Bridge
	
	TL
	518
	397
	
	
	
	[crosses R. Cam]

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Littlebury Green
	Stræleage,1004,Grant;Strethle, 1008, Grant;Stretley Green, 1768,Morant
	TL
	488
	384
	
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Littlebury Mill
	Corn Mill, 1777,C
	TL
	517
	396
	mill
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Littlejohn Grove
	
	TL
	491
	379
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Long Close
	
	TL
	510
	403
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Lord Braybrooke
	
	TL
	503
	397
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Manerial Allotments
	
	TL
	500
	386
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Mare Croft
	Merry Crofts?, 1768, Morant ii,594
	TL
	509
	418
	field
	
	
	

	Morant
	vol. 2
	594
	16th c
	Marriots Yard
	
	TL
	
	
	manor?
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Marshalls Close
	
	TL
	503
	398
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Martin Catlin
	[see Catlin's Farm, 1898,OS]
	TL
	495
	386
	land
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Mill Lane Closes
	
	TL
	516
	405
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Nettle Ditch
	
	TL
	512
	401
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Newfound Mead
	
	TL
	484
	388
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	25 inch
	
	1898
	Nunn's Farm
	
	TL
	490
	395
	
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Old Burnt Ground
	
	TL
	381
	396
	field
	Strethall Wood N
	Strethall par.N
	

	Morant
	vol. 2
	594
	16th c
	Overhall
	
	TL
	
	
	manor
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Paradise Closes
	
	TL
	518
	392
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Partridge Plantation
	
	TL
	505
	411
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Pauls Close
	
	TL
	518
	392
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Pitchers field
	
	TL
	492
	386
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Pratts Acre
	
	TL
	491
	395
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Pump field
	
	TL
	492
	389
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Rectorial Tithes
	
	TL
	515
	415
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Rectorial Tithes
	
	TL
	500
	404
	land
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Rectory Farm
	
	TL
	517
	399
	
	R.Cam E
	SaffronWalden par. E
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Round Tree field
	
	TL
	487
	388
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Saffron Ground Ley
	
	TL
	486
	392
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Sarah & Maria Hadsley
	
	TL
	500
	392
	land
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Sauls Wood
	
	TL
	486
	382
	wood
	
	Elmdon par.S
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	School Land
	
	TL
	515
	415
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	School Land
	
	TL
	507
	388
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Seaman's Farm
	
	TL
	492
	385
	
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Searls Close
	
	TL
	492
	383
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Sewels
	
	TL
	483
	382
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Singers
	
	TL
	513
	421
	field
	
	LtChesterford par. E
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Smiths Pen
	
	TL
	497
	381
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Spicers Leys
	
	TL
	485
	386
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Sticklands Close
	
	TL
	510
	417
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Stoney Ley
	
	TL
	484
	388
	field
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Strawberry Closes
	Stirchberry, Sterchebury, 1387,Walden
	TL
	516
	378
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	6 inch
	
	1880
	Teapond Grove
	
	TL
	489
	382
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	The Ham
	
	TL
	496
	395
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	The Paddock
	
	TL
	518
	393
	field
	R.Cam E
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	The Severals
	
	TL
	522
	388
	land
	R.Cam E
	
	

	OS
	25 inch
	
	1898
	The Willows
	cf. Willowefeld, 1550,Pat
	TL
	517
	377
	wood
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Thomas Archer
	
	TL
	495
	383
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Thomas Fuller
	
	TL
	508
	398
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Thomas Fullers
	
	TL
	484
	381
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Thomas Moul
	
	TL
	508
	402
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Thurgars
	
	TL
	489
	395
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Tinworth
	
	TL
	493
	392
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Vicarial Tithes
	
	TL
	506
	394
	land
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Warbois
	
	TL
	493
	385
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Warren Ring
	Starberry Hill,1719,Camden; 

Ring Hill Camp, 1880,OS
	TL
	515
	382
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	White Crofts
	
	TL
	503
	390
	field
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	White Lions Close
	
	TL
	515
	395
	field
	
	
	

	OS
	25 inch
	
	1898
	Wilford's Farm
	
	TL
	485
	384
	
	
	
	

	ERO
	Q/RDc 6B
	
	1805
	Willomers
	cf. Willowefeld, 1550,Pat
	TL
	479
	385
	field
	
	
	


For abbreviations, see Reanney. Reaney, P., Place-names of EssexCambridge, 1935; and Essex Place-names Project database.

Littlebury Parish.
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Bocking Parish in the County of Essex.
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Littlebury Parish in the County of Essex.





Map  1.





Map 4.





Map 3.





Map 2.








Map 5.





Map 3.








PAGE  
1

